From: Megan

To: "kenarmstrong@strongbowexploration.com"

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.orq) ; westcottnicole@gmail.com

Subject: 131108 2BE-COR0608 Required Information request

Date: Friday, November 08, 2013 4:40:00 PM

Attachments: 100401-Application_for_Water_Licence_Cancellation-OEDE -edited130401.doc
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Good Afternoon,
As previously requested in emails sent to you on September 20, 2013 and October 25, 2013,

In order for our office to prepare and process the file 2BE-COR0608 we need the Application of
Cancellation.

Regards,

& w"’" Megan Porter- LAL® ><C

Licence Admunistrator Assistant- Adoumstratrice des permis
cANcna® K Ab®N. Laisaliginigonm kavoat

NUNAVUT WATER. BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
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Application for Water Licence Cancellation

Document Date: April 2013

Application Submission Date:         _______________


        Month/Day/Year

		P.O. BOX 119


GJOA HAVEN, NUNAVUT


XOB 1J0

Tel: (867) 360-6338


 Fax:(867) 360-6369 

		kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYIT

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD


OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT



		

		





DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT


Original Document Date:

April 2010


DOCUMENT AMENDMENTS

		

		Description

		Date



		(1)

		Updated for public distribution as separate document from NWB Guide 7

		June 2010



		(2)

		Updated NWB logos and reformatted table to allow rows to break across page

		May 2011



		(3)

		New NWB logo and change to Block 9

		April 2013



		(4)
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APPLICATION FOR WATER LICENCE CANCELLATION

		1. LICENCE NO: 

		2. EXPIRY DATE:



		3. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF LICENSEE


Phone: ______________________________


Fax:     ______________________________


e-mail: ______________________________




		4. ADDRESS OF CORPORATE OFFICE IN CANADA (if applicable)


Phone: ______________________________


Fax:     ______________________________


e-mail: ______________________________






		5. DECLARATION:


I, _________________________________________________________________ on behalf of


___________________________________________________________________________


hereby make application to cancel the above-noted water use licence effective


____________________________ (insert proposed date of cancellation)


Date of most recent water licence inspection: _______________________________________


(attach copy of inspection report, if available)


Signature of Licensee: _________________________________________________________


Date: ________________________________






		6. CANCELLATION FEE: 


Application fee of $30.00 CDN (payable to the Receiver General for Canada)






		7. REASON – Provide written reason for cancellation request:






		8. ABANDONMENT MEASURES


The following measures have been taken to address the final abandonment conditions required by the licence: (explain, with drawings, how abandonment conditions of the licence have been met; how stream channels have been rehabilitated; how tailings have been recontoured; how instream structures have been removed; and how waste materials have been disposed of.  Enclose pictures if available. 






		9. CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: Application for Licence Cancellation must be accompanied by either of the following: 


( Application for Certificate of Completion enclosed; or


( Certificate of Closure enclosed.


The applicant is advised to consult with Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada regarding provision of the requested certificate.
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